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WASHINGTON

March 26, 1981

FROM: N\\Qv MARY LAWTON

SUBJECT:

1. None

2. P.L. 95-521, sec. 202(a) (2) 4

3. P.L. 95-521, sec. 202(a) (2); 18 USC 201, 209; 5 USC 7251;
E.O0. 11222 sec. 201; 3 CFR 100.735-14

4. None

5. None

6. None

7. None

Gifts from foreign officials are cove :d by 5 USC 7342; 22
U > 2690; 22 CFR 3.5; 41 CFR 101-49.
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T WHITE HOU

WASHINGTON

November 25, 1981

Dear Bill:

I have your letter of October 29, 1981, that reiterates your
request to present the President with a pair of Johnston and
Murphy shoes. Let me elaborate on the rez >ns why we continue
to feel your request should not be granted.

Normally, gifts to the President from a friend, as you suggest

in the last paragraph of your letter, may be accepted. This

is true, however, only if the personal relationship between the
giver and the President is the motivating factor for the gift.

In your previous letter, you make it clear that the motivation
for this gift is your desire to perform a favor for an ex-client.

As to corporate gifts, the policy is, generally, to accept

no such gifts whatever. This policy is especially rigid

when the corporation seeking to make the gift has an interest
that may be affected by the performance of the President's duties.
The domestic shoe industry clearly has an interest that may be
affected by, among other things, the President's decisions on
international trade policies.

1e above two guidelines have been in effect at least since
)66 when President Johnson issued Executive Order 11222, and
they are also consistent with Federal Election laws-regarding
political contributions. Another long-standing policy of
this and previous Administrations is that the President will
not be associated in any fashion with promotional, advertising
or marketing activities on behalf of any commercial product.

In vour previous letter, you state that the proposed gift
by GENESCO would be "a source of corporate pride, but it is
NOT something that is in any way commercialized or used in
their advertising." What I'm sure you're not aware of is
that within the past few weeks advertising has been heard
on at least one local radio station claiming that "every
President for 150 years" has worn Johnston and Murphy shoes.
Clearly, by now accepting a pair of Johnston and Murphy
shoes, the President would be giving credence to that claim
and would be associating his office with advertising activities
on behalf of a commercial product.
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The gift of the Tony Lama cowboy boots to which you refer
in your letter did receive some unfortunate publicity that
indicated the boots were a gift from the manufacturer.

t is, t

lon¢ :i 1

Bill, it is with personal regret that I came to the decision -
to deny your request, but it is just such publicity as
that arising out of the gift of the boots that I am hoping
to avoid. I know you will understand the reasons for tt s
decision and the policies behind it that, after all, are
desigr 1 to protect the integrity of the President and e
Presidency.

Sincerely,

Fred F. Fielding
Counsel to the Pr sident

Mr. William E. Timmons

Timmons and Company, Inc.

1850 K Street, NW B
Washington, D.C. 20006

cc: I 7id C., Fischer
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October 16, 1981

Dear Bill:

Greg Newell has referred your letters of September 2, 1981,
and March 18, 1981, to me for a response.

I am sorry to have to tell you that we cannot grant your
request, made on behalf of GENESCO, to present the President
w :h a pair of Johnston and Murphy Shoes. 1 certainly hope
this doesn't cause you any inconvenience, Bill, but since 1
would have no control over the possible commercial use of
the presentation by GENESCO, which as you say is no lonc¢ ¢

a client of yours, I am sure you can understand the reason
for our decision.

On behalf of the President, please pass on my appreciation
to GENESCO for their kind offer.

Very truly yours,

Fred F. Fielding
Counsel to the President

Mr. William E. Timmons
Timmons and Company, Inc.
1850 K Street, NW

¥ shington, D. , 20006
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Dear Bill:

Greg Newell has re¢ 2rred your letters of September 2, 1981,
and March 18, 1981, to me for a response.

I am sorry to have to tell you that we cannot grant your
request, made on behalf of GENESCO, to present the President
with a pair of Johnston and Murphy Shoes. 1 certainly hope
this doesn't cause you any inconvenience, Bill, but since we
would have no control over the possible commercial use of

th presentation by GENESCO, which as you say is no longer

a client of yours, I am sure you can understand the reason
for our decision.

On behalf of the President, please pass on our appreciation
to GENESCO for their kind offer.

Very truly yours,

Fred F. Fielding
Counsel to the President

Mr. William E. Timmons
Timmons and Company, Inc.
1850 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20006

cc: Greg Newell
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December 8, 1981
we DO/
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WHIOS
MEMORANDUM FOR WHITE HOUSE STAFF

FROM: FRED F. FIELDIN@,\_-.\ A

Counsel to the President

SUBJECT: Holiday Season Reminder on Gift Policy

7€ 9iFs rece 1ved by STRAF ror
; ThernSelves ¢ or %ﬁ/d&;f? /'—/foAvb(y)

With the advent of the Holiday season, it is especially important
for you to review White House policy regulating the receipt

of gifts. This memorandum summarizes and supplements material
contained in the Staff Manual.

Gifts that may not be accepted

No member of the White House staff may accept a gift from a
person who --

o has or is seeking to do business with any part of
the Executive Branch,

o is involved in activities which are regulated by
the Executive Branch,

o has an interest which would be substantially affected
by the staff member's performance of official duties.

If such a gift is received by a staff member either at the
office, or at home, the staff member has the obligation to
return it to the donor with the explanation that it cannot
be accepted. A copy of the letter returning the gift should
be retained in your files with a copy to this Office.

If for some reason you feel you cannot return the gift
(donor unknown, the address of donor unknown, or other)

you should advise this Office. 1If, after analysis, it is
confirmed that return is not possible, the gift should be
turned over to the Counsel's Office for disposal, with an
accompanying memorandum explaining the rationale for not
returning the item. Of course, these prohibitions apply to
your spouse and immediate household as well.



































